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Malave, Erin

From: Isis Petit [isis@michaelgarciapetitpa.com]
Sent:  Thursday, November 18, 2010 1123 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: change of address

Document: P96000096132
EIN: 65-0718561

New Physical Address:

2901 SW 149 Avenue, Suite 110
Miramar, Florida 33027

Mailing Address:

2901 SW 149 Avenue, Suite 110
Miramar, Florida 33027

Thanks, Isis

Isis C. Petit

Michac] Garcia Petit, PA
PO BOX 279188
Miramar, Florida 33027
PPhaone (954} 634-0446
Facsimile (954) 634-0448

INTERNET EMAIL CONFIDENTIALITY

Privileged/Conlidential information may be contained in this message. [f you are not the addressee
mdrcated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message 10 such person), vou may not copy: or
deliver this message to anvone. In such case, vou should destroy this message and kindly notify the
sender by reply email. Please advise immediately il vou or your emplover do not consent to internet email
for messages ol this kind. '

This c-mail message and any atachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed o be Iree of any
virus or other defeet which might afTect any computer system into which it is reccived and opened.
However, iis the responsihility o the recipient to cnsure that it is virus [ree and no responsibility is
accepted by Michael Garein Petit. PLAL for anv loss or damage arising in any way {from its use.
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